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. All—employee Shure Schemes
" Group Managing Directors.are not efigible to participate in the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan.

Penstons
For the Duich Managing Direciors of Royol Dutch the principal source of their pensions is the Shchhng Shell Penstoenfonds This is

a defined benefit fund to which Managing Directors contribute the same percenlage of relevant earnings as other employees. For
employees in the Netherlands this percentage was zero during the year. The employing companies contribute to the pension fund on
the advice of actuaries, and the employing company confribution rate in 2002 was 0%. The principal source of pension for the non- <
Dutch Managing Director of Royal Dutch is the Shell Overseas Contributory Pension Fund {"SOCPF“). This is also a defined benefit
fund to which the Managing Director contributes 4% of relevant earnings. The employing company also contributes to the Fund and,
upon actuarial advice, the employing company’s contribution rate in 2002 was 10% of relevant earnings. Managing Directors refire -
.on June 30, following their 40th birthday. There are provisions in both pension funds for a surviving dependant benefit of 70% or, in
the case of SOCPF, 60% of actual or prospective pension. In the case of deoth -in- serwce, a lump sum of two times cmnual salary is -
poad or, in the case of SOCPF, three times annual salary. :

Advisors
In reaching its decisions on Group Mcmagmg Directors’ rermuneration, REMCO was materially assisted by advice from John Hofmesister
{Group Human Resources Director} and Michael Relff {Group Head of Remuneration and Beneflts) .

External data are collated by internal sources and used in the preparation of internal briefing papers that REMCO considers, in
common with other factors, when making its decisions. Accordingly, there is no single exfernal source that provides material advice or °
services, nor is there a formal external advisor appointed by REMCO. At its discrefion, REMCO may seek external advice on its.own
account ond, in the year under review, it received such advice from Towers Perrin, which also provided companies within the Group
with advice on pensions, compensation, communication and HR management.

Managing Directors’ Contracts of Service :

No Managing Director has or, during the financial year, had a contract of service with Royal Dutch. The Mcmogmg Directors of
Royal Dutch have employment contracis with one of the Group holding companies that provide entitlement fo the statutory notice
period applicable to employees in the Netherlands ~ no more than three months. Similarly, such contracts expire on the expected date
of retirement which, in the case of the Managing Directors, is June 30 following their 60th birthday. There are no predetermined

fermination compensation arrangements in place for Managing Directors of Royol Dutch
1

e

e

Harry Roels resigned from his positions as Managing Director of Royal Dutch and a Group Manoging Director for personal reasons
on June 30, 2002 at his own request. He was paid €2.2 million upon termination of his contract of service. In recommending this
departure arrangement, REMCO took into account his more than 30 years valuable service to the Group and considered it ;
" appropriate fo base the calculation of this amount on a formula applicable to all senior staff in the Netherlands with whom severance
arrangements are made. &
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: Emoluments of Managing Directors € : I iy
2002 2001 2000 : |
Jeroen van der Veer ] : ..;

C RN D e AT AT R

+ Salaries 1,013,729 923,929 824,201 : . 1
Performance-related element® 1,230,500° 619,450" 398,601 : .

- Tolal cash - ' . 2,244,229 1,543,379 1,222,802
Other compensation® 4,768 4,620 4,486 . ) o
Redlised share option gains upon exercise - 293,440 339,600 ‘ i

2,248,997 1,841,439 1,566,888

Malcolm Brinded .
Salaries - 372,500 - -

Performance-related element® 428,375% - -
. Total cash . ) 800,875 ) - - -
Other compensation™ 2,210" - -
Realised share option gains upon exercise - - -
803,085 - N
Horry Roels
Solaries - 2,587,973° 743,779 697,598
Performonce-reioled element" - 501,430 318,145
Total cash 2,587,973 1,245,209 1,015,743
Other compensation® 2,282 4,553 4,421

Realised share option gains upon exercise. - -~ - - -
2,590,255 1,249,762 1,020,164 )
Walter van de Vijver . \

Solaries 735,095 342,536 - - . . {A
Performance-related element® 902,750 221,330 - ' : . o
Total cash . 1,637,845 563866 .- ' .
Other compensation® . 18,0 2162 -

Realised share option gains upon exercise - - ~
1,655,936 566,028 -

o Theperfmmnce—relatedelmMnsMudedm&\eywrbwbld\nrebles.
. b Of which one-third was deferred under the Deferred Bonus Plan.

¢ Includes social security premiums poid by the e and employer’s contribufion fo
the hedlth insurance plan ond, whe pc"d mebeneﬁ'smvedmuvohe

enplayed by the Fiscol Authorities in lhe ‘ :
d  Exchusive of deferred payment in shares amounting to 2386,00.) gronted in 1999,

e Includes bimp sumon departure.
f Exclusive of deferred payment in shares amounting to €688 839 gronted in 1999.

Pensions ) . € Msond '
Years of  Increose in  Accumulaled Pension
Group accrued annuol premium
service - pension pension 2002
Age a3 of os ot during as at paid by
311202 2,02 2002 1202 - | employer
Jeroen van der Veer 55 31 67 599 0
Malcolm Brinded 49 28 r 418 37
Harry Roels® 54 30 {18) 435 0
Woalter van de Vijver 47 23 27 314 0

o Asirom july 1, 2002,

b Mr Roels left Group service on June 30, 2002, with defen'ed sion payable
fmmh«snomdmmememduie ° per @ .
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Share options -
The interests of the Managing Directors and Former Monogmg Directors under the Group Share Plans in Royol Dutch
and Shell Transport are shown below:

Ophons Royol Dutch _ e _ .3
. Number of opfions . € . #
Exercised . Market A
Gronted {cancefled) . price at 2
A duiing - during At . Exercise” dowof © Expiry B
01.01.02 theyeor = theysor . 311202 - price exercise * date ,:(
Jeroen van der Veer R ) S q
- 16,500 - {16,500) - - - 48 92 - 101202
40,850 = - 40,850 . 4li6- - 211208
45,000 - - 45000 59.54 = 220310 :
80,000 - -~ 80,000 4240 T~ 250311 ;
- 105,000 S - 105000 6240 - - 20.03.12 i
Malcolm Brinded ' _ ) 3§
~ 50,000 -~ 50,000 4210 - 200312 B
- Harry Roels . . . T ’ i
14000 - - (14,000 - 4892 ~ 101202
28,000 - .~ 28,000 4116 . ~ 29.06.07 v o : .
45,000 - -~ 45000  59.54 - 29.06.07 : - . : P
62,000 - - - 62000 6260 - 290607 ) 4 ’ ) - o
Waiter van de Vijver o ' ' . : i x;»';
10,000 = . T~ 10000 4892 - 10.12.07 : i - A
20,000 -~ 20000 = 4116 - 21.12.08 :
32,000 - - 32000 59.54 ~ 22,0310 i
10,000 - - 10,000 6873 .- 22080
* 40,000 - - 40,000  62.60. - 25031
- 75,000 - 75000 6210 - 200312
Maarten van den 8ergh . S ’ ’ : } 7
57,950 - 20,000 - 37950. 4116  59.35 290605 - - .
Options Shell Transport- . :
. ) Number of options pence
Exercised } Market
Gronted  {concelled} . prica ot B -
At during during At Exercise dote of Expiry . . R oL, '
010102 . thoyeor  theyeor 311202 price exarcise dote ’ ' ’
Malcolm Brinded : . :
37,500 - - 37500 439 - 101207
139,200 - - 139,200 . 363 - 211208
245,000 - - 245000 505 -.22.03.10
14,000 ° -~ 14000 563 - 121110

278,200 - - 278,200 552 - 25.03.11

R12 Royal Dutch Petroleum Company
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Remuneration of Members of the Supervisory Board

The Articles of Association provide for an amount to be fixed by the General Meeting that shall serve as the basis for the remuneration
of members of the Supervisory Board. At the General Meeting held on May 16, 2002, that amount was set at €75,000 multiplied by
the number of members of the Supervisory Board holding office during any year or proportionately during part of a year. The amount
so fixed constitutes the maximum aggregate remuneration in respect of any year for all members of the Supervisory Board. Out of the
funds so earmarked, the Supervisory Board fixes the amount of the remuneration for each of its members, taking into account any
special duties performed by a member. :

s et

¢ Within the limits set by shareholders, the levels of remuneration are reviewed by the Supervisory Board from time fo time and are i
adjusted when appropriate. At its last review the Supervisory Board resolved to increase the Boord fees to €55,000 per onnum and !
the additional fee for the Chairman to €15,000 per annum, with effect from January 1, 2003. Also an attendance fee amounting to
€2,375 per meeting will be payable to Board members required to make intercontinental trips to attend Board meefings. Fees for
membership of the Committees of the Board were not changed.

N - 3
. Emoluments of the Members of the Supervisory Board € i
] 2002 2001 2000 A
. Aad lacebs : - !f
" Supervisory Board fees - 51,750 45378 45378 ° ;
Commiltee fees * 7,000 6,807 10,210 . '

P ot

58,750 52,185 55588

Maarten van den Bergh

it o,

Supervisory Board fees 46,000 45378 - 22,689 b

Committee fees ' 7,000 6,807 3,403

Holding Company fees 29,021 29,148 . 14,808 i
i
i

e

82,021 81,333 40,900

i . Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon : 5
[ Supervisory Board fees 46,000 45378 45378 - il
! Commiltee fees 14,000 13,613 13,613 i
' 60,000 58,991 58991 i
Professor Hubert Mark! o . ‘,‘.
Supervisory Board fees 23,000 - - ¢
Committee fees - - - E
_ 23,000 - - -
Professor Joachim Milberg ) :l
Supervisory Board fees 46,000 45378 22,689 : 8
Committee fees 7,000 6,807 3,403 ~ e

53,000 52,185 26,092 -

Lawrence Ricciardi )
Supervisory Board fees 46,000 22,689 -
Committee fees - - -

46,000 22,689 -

e il

Henny de Ruiter

Supervisory Board fees . . 46,000 45378 45,378
Committee fees 10,500 6,807 4,807 -
Holding Company fees 29,021 29,148 29,520

85,521 81,333 81,705

Jan Timmer .
Supervisory Board fees 46,000 45378 45,378
Commitee fees . 14,000 13,613 13,613

60,000 58,991 58,991

todewijk van Wachem: B . . ]
Supervisory Board fees 28,750 56723 56,723

Committee fees 3,500 6,807 6,807
Holding Company fees 14,570 29,148 29,520

46,820 92,678 93,050
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Set ouf below is a summary of the principal employee share schemes operated by Group companies®. The shares subject o the plans 4
are existing issued shares of the Company and no dilution of shareholders’ equity is involved. Shares fo be delivered by a Group :
company under these plons are generany bought in the market ot the fime the commitment thereto is bemg made.

<
Group Stock Option Plans :ﬁ
"-Under these plans, ehgnble employees are granted ophons over shares of Royal Dutch or Shell Transport. The price at which the shares g
can be bought (the exercise price] will not be less than the fair market value of the shares at the date the options were granted. This is
caleulated as the average of the stock exchange opening and closing prices over the five business days ending on the date of grant, 'g
except for the USA where the grant price is the average of the stock exchange opening and closing prices on the date of grant. 3
3

Options are exercusoble three years from’ grcmf Options lapse fen years after grant or, if earlier, on resignation from Group
employment (suh;ect to certain exceptions). For Group Mcnagmg Directors and the most senior execuhves, a proportion of the options -
.grcmted is subject to performance conditions. .

g

i aeda tiee ek SIS

For Group Managing Dcrecfors ond the mosf senior executives IOO% of options granted in 2003 ond in subsequent years wil be
subject to performunce condifions. -

_Resmcted Stock Plan :

Grants are made under this plan on a highly selective basis for recruitment and retention of senior staff. A maximum of 250,000
Royal Dutch shares for equivalent value in Shell Transport shares) can be granted under the plan in any year. Shares are granted
subject to a three-year restriction period. The shares, together with additional shares equivalent to the value of the dividends poyable
over the restriction period, are released to the individual ‘at the end of the three-year period, provided that the individual has remained
in employment. Group Managing Directors are not ehglb‘e fo parhcupote in the Restricted Stock Plan. . ;

Sindee

‘Global Employee Share Purchase Plan - _

This broad-based plan enables employees to make conmbuhons which are applied quortedy to purchase Royol Dutch or Shell .
Transport shares at current market value. if the acquired shares are retained in the Plan until the end of the twelve-month cycle the ,
employee:receives an additional 15% share match. In the USA a variant of this plan is operated where contributions are applied to H
buy Royal Dutch shares at the end of the twelve-month cycle. The purchase price is the lower of the market price on the first or last '
trading day of the cycle reduced by 15%. Group Managing Directors are nat eligible to participate in the Glabal Employee Share
Purchase Plan. _

Shell Sharesave Scheme : _

" In liev of the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan employees in the UK continue to participate in the Shell Sharesave Scheme.
Options are granted over shares of Shell Transport at prices not less than market valve on a date not more than 30 days before gront
ond are normo“y exercisable dfter o three- “year or five-year contractual savings period. :

Shell All- employee Share Purchase Plan

-Employees in the UK may now participate in the Shell All-employee Share Purchase Plan which is deslgned to encourage employee
participation in their company. Employees invest amounts up to a maximum of £125 per month in Shell Transport shares at the current
market value using funds deducted from their monthly saldry. The contributions are not liable fo income tax but, to maintain the tax =
benefit, the shares must be held in the Plan for a defined period (normo“y five years).

* Detoils of the number of shares held by Group companiies in connection with the abave plans are shawa in Note 22 of the Group Finarial Statements on pages G25t 6.

" R14 Royal Dutch Petroleum Company
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The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company,
Public Limited Company
Report of Independent Accountants
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To: The "She"" Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company

L A i et g

We have audited the Financial Statements of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Compony, Public L.mned Company for the years
2002, 2001 and 2000 appearing-on pages S2 to S8. The preparation of the Financial Statements is the responsibility of the
Company’s Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on fhose Financial Statements based on our oudlts

We conducted our ‘audits in accordance with auditing standards generolly accepted in the United States Those standards require that

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements dre free of material K
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a fest basis, evidence supporting the amounts- and disclosures in the Financiol
Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Company’s Directors
in the preparation of the Financial Statements, as well as evaluating the overa" Financial Statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provtde a recsonub‘e basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Financial Statements refe‘rred to above present fairly, 'in all material respects, the financial position of The “Shell”
Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations and its ;
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2002 in conformsry with the accounting principles descnbed H
in Note 1 on page S4. .

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP - - . K .

PricewcierhouseCoobers {LP, London

N =

March 6, 2003 E ‘ ' | . -

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company ~ $1

_FOIA Confidential
Treatment Requested |




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 425-2  Filed 10/15/2007 Page 7 of 41

hd

Financial Statements

Profit and Loss Account V Emilion  Balance Sheet
— ; Niote 7002 2000 2000 Dec 31
n from shares in companies Not 2002
ome "
ofclhe Royal Dutch/Shell Group 3 1,403.2 25456 2307.4 Fixed assets
Interest and other income 5.4 58 4.5 !nv;;:nent(s ]
§ : res {unlisted) in companies .
L ) 1’4048'; 2’55;': 2'3];':? of the Royal Dutch/Shelrémp : 5 15,632.3
Administrative expenses . & - 3 Curcent assets - . . ]
Profit on ordinary ocfivifies before taxation  1,404.4  2,548.0 2,308.6 Debtors :
Tax on profit on ordinary activifies 4 0.4 .07 03 Dividends receivable from companies :
Distributable profit for the year 1404.0 25473 23083  ©f the Royal Dutch/Shell Group - 1,263.7
) . Other debtors ) 0.1
- 1,263.8
Cash ot bork : ’
Short-term deposits . 89.9
by : A Cash - : . 0.4
; A Sl 100, ‘ ' 1,354.1
Aggregate dividends paid and proposed  1,475.0  1,440.6  1452.6 Creditors: amounts due-within one year ,
- :’mounts dtie to::;ho Hie& . '
L. . the R Dutch/S ' L1
All results relate to continving operations. Corpo“:ly,:n m‘; /Shell Grovp . TP
. Unclaimed dividends 9.5
Statement of Retained Profit - £ milion Other creditors and accruals 2.3
i 2002 200! 2000 Preference dividends accrued ’ . 03
Distributable profit for the yeac 1,404.0 .2,547.3 23083 Ordinary dividend proposed 899.1
Distributable retained profit : 912.5
of beginning of year 884.0 8763 206 , : : .
2,288.0 34234 23289 Netcurrent assets — adld
Dividends on non-equily shares- 6 4 Total assets less current ligbilities : 16,073.9
First Preference shores 0.3 o 0.1 capital and reserves : :
Second Preference shares 07 . 07 07  Equity interests . -
0.8 0.8 0.8 Colled-up share capitot -4 )
2,287.2 34228 2,328 Ordinary shares 24169
Dividends on equity shares: 4 o Capital redemption reserve 7 69.0
25p Ordinary ‘shares ] Revaluation reserve . 5 13,1326
Interim of 5.95p in 2002, 5.85p " Profit and Loss Account - . 4434
in 2001 and 5.7p in 2000 578.0 574.4 564.8 ] : 16,0619
Proposed final of 9.30p in 2002, final N —
of 8.95pin 2001 and 8.9pin 2000  899.1 8725 8850 'Nomequiltyinferests
it Reduction due to share buyback : ' . Called-up shore copital i .
. and unclaimed dividends 29 - 7.1 - First Preference shares . 2.0 k.
Na7A2 14398 1458 Second Preference shares 100 :
; Share repurchase including expenses 369.6 1,099.0 - - - 12.0'
i Distributable retained ) i Shareholders’ funds s 16,073.9 i
;» profit at end of year 443.4 8840 - 876.3
i
Lg Earnings per 25p Ordindry share® " pence i B
i 2002 2001 - 2000 ! Co
i o ' Sir Philip Watts, Chairman and Managing Director Sk
i Distributable profit for the year 14.5 259 23.2 ‘ - -
b = 2 March 6, 2003 :
?’:
-:;', ot 1butgnie fo:sharenol 8 ( }
i: Of the eamings per share amounts shown abave, which are disclased in accordarnce with ;
t -+ Financial Reporing Standord No.1 4, those relating to eamings for the year afibutable to -
i shareholders are, in the opinion of the Directors, the most meaningh since they reflect the 3
i Rl entifement of the Company in the income of Group companies. The eamings per 4
) share caleulation includes shares held to back share options (refer to Note 22 %4
of the Group Financial Statements). There is no difference between basic and diluted A
eamings per share. . : 3
o Onweighted average 9,708,889,499 shares in issue during the year 2002. i
{2001:0n 9,832,071,191 and 2000: on 9,943,509,726 shares in issue | g
§2  The "Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company J
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I Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses £ million i
F ‘ Note 2002 2001 2000 e
¢ Distributable profit for the year 1,404.0 2,547.3 2,308.3 ’
¢ Unredlised surplus/{deficit} e

on revaluation of invesiments

“ 4 e

in companies of the l
Royol Dutch/Shell Group - 5 "(399.9) 4027 1,476.2 lje
Total recognised gains and . !
losses relating to the year 1,004.1 29500 . 3,784.5 i
) ° . R |§‘ .
Statement of Cash Flows R £ miflion !

2002 200 2000
Returns on investments and : ’
servicing of finance

Dividends received from companies : . . :
of the Royel Dutch/Shell Group . 1,838.8 25869 14120 1
_ Interest received : 5.6 55 - .43 . X
" Preference dividends paid : ©.8)  {08). (08} :
Other {3.7) {2.6) (2.4} p

Net cash inflow from returns on ’
investments and servicing of finance  1,839.9 25890 14131

Taxation . .
Tax poid {0.6) {0.5) {0.3) %
Equity dividends paid g

Ordinary shares - _ {1,447.6) (1,452.3) {1,412.0)
Management of liquid resources B :
{short-term deposits)

Net cash [outflow)/inflow from

management of liquid resources . {22.4) {38.0) {0.5)
Financing :
. Repurchase of share copital, .

including expenses : {369.6) (1,099.0) -

Net increose/{decrease} in amounts due to - - . B P
companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group. 0.1 0.5 - 0.1 e
lncrease/(decrease) in cash . {0.2) '10.3) 0.4
Cash ot Jonuary 1 . 0.6 .09 0.5

Cash of December 31 0.4 0.6 0.9

Net debts, being amounts due to the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group less cash, increosed during 2002 from
£0.4 million to £0.7 million (2001: net debts increased from £0.4 million net funds to £0.4 million net debts).

The Company adopts a policy of rﬁinimising cash holdings whilst en.suring‘ that operoting costs, the financing of dividend payments
and funding of the Company’s share buyback programme, are met. The Company’s debtors and creditors are short-term and are all
denominated in sterling: : - '

At December 31, 2002 the Company had a £89.9 million {2001: £67.5 million} on short-term deposit with-third-party banks.
The fixed interest rate earned on these sterling deposits at year-end was 4.4% (2001: 4.5%). The carrying omount and fair value
of these deposits are the same. ' ' v : ' o

The “Shell” Yransport and deing_ginpﬂy, f’ublic Limited Company ~ $3
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Notes to the Financial Statements

itisa

A
It

1 Accounting policies and convention
The accounting policies of The “Shell” Transport and Tradmg Compony, pl.c. (Shell Tronsporf) are explained in the relevqnt notes.

The Financial Statements on pages $2 1o $8 herein have been prepared in accordance with the United Kingdom Companies Act 198
and with applicable United ngdom accounting standards. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention modified by
the revaluation of the investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (see Note 5). The disclosures described in Note 3 have
been derived from the Royal Dutch/Shell Group Financial Statements : .

5 2 The Company - '

®  Shell Transport, one of the Parent Companies of the Royal Dutch/ She" Group of Compames, isa ho|d|ng company which, in
conjunction with Royal Dutch Petroleum Company (Royal Dutch}, owns, directly or indirectly, investments in the numerous compqmes
referred to collectively as “the Group®. Shell Transport has no investments in associated undertcklngs other than in compomes of
the Group.

Arrangements between Royal Dutch cnd Shell Transport provtde inter alia, that notwithstanding variations in shareholdings, Roycl
Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregote net assets and in the aggregate dividends and interest received from' Grop
companies in the proportion of 60:40. It is further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the nature of or correspondmg to an income

tax leviable in respecf of such davudends and interest shall fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements. referred to above have been supptemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group dividends
payable to the Parent Companiés in respect of 1977, whereby each Parent Company is to bring info account towards its share in the
60:40 division of dividends from Group companies tax credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability to tax of a
‘Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or which would arise to the holders of its Ordinary shares if there were o’
be an immedicte full onward distribution to them of Group dividends {for which purpose all such shareholders are assumed to be -
individuals resndem and subject to tax in the country of residence of the Parent Compony in question).

3 Share in the income and assets of Group companies ~

Shell Transport records income from shares in Group companies, in the form of dividends, in its profit and loss account. The
Company’s investments in Group companies are stated at the Directors’ valuation at.an amount equivalent to Shell Transport's 40% 3
interest in'the Group net assets as disclosed in the Group Financial Statements on pages G2 to G33 together with 40% of the carrying 7§
amount of Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies. The difference between the cost and the amount at which the &
investments are stated in the Balance Sheet hus been taken to Revaluation reserve. :

Shell Transport's share in certain items relating to the two Group Halding Companies and Shell Petroleum inc., described in Note 5,
is set out below. These companies own directly or indirectly the investments, which, with them, comprise the Group. The following
_supplementary information has therefore been provided in respect of the Group Holding Companies and Shell Petroleum Inc. in the

" aggregate and is derived from the Group Financial Statements on pages G2 to G33.

54  The "Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company I )
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£ million
2002 2001 2000
Sales proceeds . 62,744.5 49,2487 50,589.5
Sales toxes, excise duties ) :
ond similor levies 14,958.4 11,687.1 11,1911
Net proceeds 47,786.1 375616 39,3984 -
- Operohng profit affef net currency
goins/losses 4,740.5 5548.2 46,4418
Interest and other income : 201.9 294.2 257.3
Interest expense 363.3 - 3147 - 3497
income before taxation 4,579.1 55277 46,3494
Taxafion : 2,028.5 24152 29779
Minorily inferests 42.1 97.8 1.6
Net income for the year : 2,508.5 3,0147 3,359.9
Fixed assets includir:ﬁo
Parent Companies’ shares 26,768.7 20,7743 19,0133
Current assets . . 11,898.1 10,5370 14,122.8
. Current hiabilifies ) 13,706.0 9,2329 114277
Long-term liobilities T 3,216.7 17510 21607
Provisions 5,226.0 3,335.9 3,147.4

This supplementary information has been calculated in conformity with the accounting policies on pages G5 to G8 of the Group
Financial Statements. These policies differ in certain respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom.

Itis estimated thot if this supplementary information wos presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Kingdom, the impact on net assets at December 31, 2002 would not be significant, although fong-term liabilities would increase
by approximately £0.8 billion (2001: £1.1 billion) and provisions would decrease by approximately £0.8 billion (2001: £0.1 billion).
The estimated impact on net income for the year is not significant. Shell Transport's dustnbuhons from Group companies were

as follows:

£ million
2002 2001 2000
Distributions from Group companies 1,403.2 25456 2,307.4 .
4 Tax on profit on ordinary activities
- £ million
2002 2001 2000
Corporation tax at 30% (2001 and
2000: 30%) in respect of interest
income less administrative expenses ~ - 0.4 0.7 0.3

No taxation liability arises in respect of income from shares in companies of the Group as this income consists of a distribution,
which is not subject to toxation, from a UK resident company. Consequently, the effective tax rate is substantially lower than the UK
"Corporation lox rate of 30%.. '

Shell Tronsport;s share of taxation borne by Group and associated companies is giveﬁ in Note 3.

5 Investments in Group companies

Shell Transport has 40% equity shareholdings in The Shell Petroleum Company Limited, which is registered in Englond and Wales,
{consisting of the whole of its 102,342,930 issued “B” shares of £1. each) and in Shell Petroleum N.V., which is incorporated in the
Netherlands {consisting of the whole of its 44 issued “B” shares of N..5,000,000 each). The remaining 60% equity shareholdings

in these two companies {consisting of 153,514,395 “A” shares of £1 each of The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and 66 “A” shares
of N..5,000,000 each of Shell Petroleum N.V.} are held by Royal Dutch.
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Shell Transport also holds 1,600 Class “B” shares of US $1 each in Shell Petroleum Inc., which is incorporated in the State of
Delaware, USA. These shares, together with the 2,400 Class “A" shares of US $1 each in that company held by Royal Dutch, carry
vofing control of Shell Petroleum Inc. but are restricted in regard to dividends to 12% of their par value per annum. Shell Petroleum -
N.V. holds the remaining 1,000 shares of US $1 each in Shell Petroleum Inc., which are unrestricted in regard to dividends.

The Sheﬂ Petroleum Company Lirhited, Shell Petroleum NLV. cmd Shell Petroleum Inc. own, directly or indirectly, the investments
representing the total Group interest in.the other companies which, with them; comprise the Group.

The Directors’ valuation of Shell Transport's investments in Group companies comprises the following: -

£ million

2002 2001

Cost of Shell Transport's investments in Group companies  178.4 178.4
Shell Transport’s share of: :

Earnings refained by Group companies 16,707.7 15,602.3

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies  (695.6)  {538.7}

Other comprehensive income® {1,580.2} (1,770.4)
Currency translation differences 326.4  2,0219

14,936.7 15,493.5
40% of carrying amount of Parent Companies’
shares helny Group companies 695.6 - 5387

. 15,632.3 16,032.2

a Other conprehensrve income comprises principally cumulative currency ! ranslation
differences arising within the Group Financial Siatements.

The, movém'ents in the Revaluation reserve are represented by:

£ million
- 2002 2001
*  Asot January 1 13,5325 13,1298
: Share of eamings retained by Group
" companiesout of net income - T L1053 4690
Share of other comprehensive income for fhe year 190.2  {544.3)
Currency translation differences (1,695.4) 4780 -
{399.9) 402.7

~ As gt December 31 13,1326 13,5325

The earnings retained by Group companies have been, or will be, substantially reinvested by the companies concerned, and any -
taxation unprovided on possible future distributions out of any uninvested retained earnings will not be material,

The Company will continue to hold its investments in Group companies. However, as the investments are stated in the Balance
Sheet on a valuation basis, it is necessary to report that, if the investments were to be disposed of for rhe amount stated, a toxation
liability of opproxcmately £11 billion would arise (2001: £1.4 billion}. :
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At December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2002 the authorised share capital of the Company was £2,500,000,000 divided into
9,948,000,000 Ordinary shares of 25 pence each, 3,000,000 First: Preference shares of £\ each ond 10,000,000 Second
Preference shares of £1 each.

The allotted, called up and fully paid share capital at December 31, 2002 was as follows:

. S eI 315 e aek

Number of shores - £ ) :
Equity shares )
Ordinary shares of 25p each :
As ot January 9.748,625,000 2,437,156,250
Shares repurchased for cancellafion 8 1,125,000 20,281,250
As ot December 31 ) 9,667,500,000 2,416,875,000
Non-equity shares . ) o ' o 0
First Preference shares of £1 each 2,000,000 2,000,000 ’ : . . ) . ' ke ;-E“i
Second Preference shoresof £1 each 10,000,000 10,000,000 o - B!
- I Q0
12,000,000 12,000000 - : . &

The First and Second Preference shares {the Preference ;hores) gc;nfer on the holders the right to a fixed cumulative dividend
(5.5% and 7% on First and Second Preference shares respectively) and rank in priority to Ordinary shares. On a winding up or
repayment the Preference shares also rank in priority to the Ordinary shares for the nominal value of £1 per share (plus a premium,

if any, equal to the excess over £1 of the daily average price for the respective shares quoted in the London Stock Exchange Danly B
Official List for a six months period preceding the repayment or winding up) but do not have any further rlghls of participation in the i
profits or assets of the Company. The Preference shares do not have voting rights unless their dividend is in arrears or the proposal ,:f:_
concerns a reduction of capital, winding up, sanctioning the sale of underlokmg, an alteration of the Articles of Association . K
or otherwise darecﬂy affects their class rights. - 4 1§t‘
HAY
The Preference shares are irredeemable and form part of the permanent capital of the Company. The number in issue has remained ;?.‘ ¢
unchanged since 1922. The fair value of the Preference shares based on market valuations ot December 31, 2002 was 97.6 pence 1
per share {2001: 92.17 pence per share} for the First Preference shares and 135 0 pence per share (2001 128.0 pence per share) e
for the Second Preference shares. _ o £

Ordinary dividends paid and proposed are as follows:

£ million . . o ' }‘

2002 2001 . 2000 ) . . !

“Interim of 5.95p in 2002, ' , ‘ i
5.85p in 2001 and 5.7p in 2000 578.0 - 5744  566.8 i '

Propased final of 9.30p in 2002, final . i

of 8 95p in 2001 and final of 8.9p in 2000  899.1 872.5 885.0 _ ‘ . g
Reduction due to share buyback : o : . : . . L
ond unclaimed dividends "~ (2.9) (7.1} - oo

1,474.2 1,4398 14518

The charges for 2002 ordinary dividends of £1,477.1 million were reduced by the release of £2 5 million from the provisions for the final dividend ;
at December 31, 2001 and interim dividend at June 30, 2002. This was due fo the subsequent cancellation of shares resulting from the Compcny s
share buybock programme during the penod
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) . . R

7 .'Capiful redemption reserve

£ miflion

2002 2000
As at Janvary 1 ' ’ 487 - . -
Movement relating to shares bought by
Shell Transport and cancelled 20.3 487
As at December 31 . - 69.0 48.7

Share capital was cancelled on all shares repurchased under the Company’s share buyback programme. As required by the
Companies Act 1985, the equivalent of the nominal value of the shares cancelled is transferred to a capital redemption reserve.

8 Reconciliation of movements in Shareholders’ funds

) £ miffion
, » , 2002 2001
Distributable profit for the year o L8040 25473 .
Dividends . T {1,475.0) (1,440.6)
Repurchase of share capital, including expenses (369.6) {1,099.0)
Unrealised surplus on revoluation of investments in : ‘ R
companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group (Note 5} (399.9) 4027 ‘ ‘ . B
Net addition to Shareholders’ funds . (840.5) 4104 e
Shareholders’ funds as at January 1 16,914.4 14,504.0 g
Shareholders’ funds as at December 31 16,073.9 169144 &
9 - Auditors’ remuneration ‘ ' zj
’ o o : . 3
Audit fees of:Shell Transport amounted to £31,000 in 2002, £25,500 in 2001 and £16,015 in 2000. Fees payable to I

. PricewaterhouseCoopers for non-audit services in the UK amounted to £23,000 in 2002, £30,000 in 2001 and £nil in 2000.
The non-audit fees relate to advice in respect of a review of the financial reporting impact of developments in accounting policies and
business activities of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group on the financial statements of Shell Transport, including proposed developments in
International Financial Reporting Standards. A portion of the non-audit fees relates to the prior year and is disclosed accordingly.

P

10 Aggregate Directors’ emoluments

.
. 2002 2001 2000
Salaries, fees and benefits 1,716,378 1,979,253 1,974,161
Performance-related element - 1,663,325 1,157,218° 760,050
| 3,379,703 3,136,471 2,734,211
“Excess” retirement benefits® i3,495 a 41,800 34,056
Realised share option gains 16,476 1,653,429 1,376,544

Of the emobuments disclosed, £458,162 in 2002, £326,783 in 2001 and £329,666 in_
2000, were borne by Shell Transport and charged in the Profit and Loss Account,

a  Prior year numbers have been restated to include the Deferred Bonus Plan entifement
awarded during 2002 in respect of 2001.

b Excess refirement benefits are the amount of unfunded refirement benelits paid to or

receivable by post Directors which exceed thase to which they were entified on the date
ogwhichﬂwebeneﬁkﬁrstbecamepayobleorlv\orch 31, 1997, whichever is the later.
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Remuneration Report

The Board presents its report on Directors’ remuneration for the year ended December 31, 2002.

This report deals with the remuneration policy as it applies and will apply to Group Managing Directors, including those who are
also Managing Directors of Shell Transport, and to the non-executive Directors of Shell Transport. The remuneration policy is subject
to regular review. This report olso contains the disclosure of the individual remuneration of the Directors of Shell Transport.

Remuneration and Succession Review Committee

The Remuneration and Succession Review Committee (REMCO) is o joint committee of the Board of Shell Transport and the Supervisory
Board of Royal Dutch {see pages 76 and 77) and hos respons'bqhty for making’ recommendahons on all forms of remuneration with
respect fo Group Managing Directors.

During the year under review, the REMCO members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport were Nino Henderson, Sir Peter Job
ond Sir Mark Moody-Stuart, and the members oppointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Duich were Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon,
Professor Joachim Milberg, Henny de Ruiter (appointed July 1, 2002} and Lodewijk van Wachem {retired June 30, 2002). The
Chairman-of the Committee is currenﬂy Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon. -

The remuneration of the non-executive Directors of She" Transport is, in accordance with the Articles of Association, the responsibility
of the Board of Shell Transport as a whole and is determined within the limits set by shareholders.

Remuneration policy

Group Managing Dtredors Remuneration

Philosophy :

The objective of the remuneration philosophy is fo attract and retain high calibre mdmduoh and motivate them towards the
achievement of exceptional performance that enhances the value of the Group. The remuneration structures for Group Managing
Directors are therefore designed to support alignment of Group Managing Directors’ interests with the goals of the Group and its
various businesses and with shareholders’ interests. 3

Remuneration levels are set by reference to the practice of global companies of comparable size, complexity and mternohonol scope
to that of the Group. Among such companies there is an increasing emphasis on performance-linked variable short and long-term pay.
Consistent with this and the philosophy outlined above, for on-target performance more than half of a Group Managing Director’s toldl
remuneration will be performance-finked. This proportion is expected to increase in line with market practice.

REMCO is provided with market data on the basis of which it onnua"y reviews remunemhon leve's and the proportions between
fixed and varicble pay.

Base salary and fees
The purpose of base salary {which is inclusive of Directors’ fees) is to provide an element of fixed remuneronon set at a competitive
level that is appropriate to the scope and complexity of the role of a Group Managing Director. . |

Salary levels are set by reference to market-based solary scales !hot reflect I|1e collegiate nature of the Committee of Managing
Directors. The scales were increased by 6% with effect from July 1, 2002. The salary scales are reviewed annually by REMCO and will
be adjusted in fine with market practice with effect from July 1, 2003. Progression. of an individual Group Managing Director’s salary
to the larget position is usually over a three-year period from appointment.

Annual and deferred bonus

The purpose of the annual bonus plon is to mativate Group Managing Directors to achieve annual-results that further the Group’s long-
term oblechves :

The target level of bonus for the year 2002 was 100% of bose soiory (2001 was 65% of base solory) The targel for 2003 will be 100% - i
of base salary. . . ook

Bonus uwcrds are recommended by REMCO based on the extent of achievement of challenging Group targets that are set as part of
the annual Group business plan. These targets encompass financial, customer, people, sustainable development and other operational
objectives. For 2002, financial targets related to Total Shareholder Return {TSR) measured annually by the average weighted share
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price performance plus dividends of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch relative fo other major integrated oil companies and Return on ko
Average Capital Employed (ROACE). Having regard o the Group’s performance against all targets, REMCO has recommended that ¢
the bonus payable to Group Monogmg Directors in respect of the.year 2002 is | 15% of base solary The same c:pprooch willbe
odopted in 2003 . ‘

Since 200| Group: ‘Managing Directors have been able fo elect to defer up o one-third of their annual bonus into shares, in the case f
of Managing Directors of the Company, Shell Transport shares. The deferred bonus shares, together with shares equivalent to the volue s
of dividends payable on the deferred bonus shares, are released three years after deferral. Provided the participants remain in Group
employment for three yeors following the deferral, or reach normal rehrement within the three- year period, they will also receive one
additional share for every two shares accumulated.

The purposes of the deferred bonus plon are to reward performance over a single financial year, to olngn Group Managing Dtrectors
interests with shareholders’ interests during the deferment penod and to encourage share ownership in the Company. There is .
accordingly no further performance test beyond that governing performance in the relevant bonus year.

Neither annual nor Jeferre’d bonqses are pensionobie. o

l.ong-term incentives

The obiective of long-term incentive arrangements is to ensure that Group Managing Directors share the interests of shareholders by
being rewarded for share price growth, the creation of shareholder value and the achievement of superior relative shareholder returns.
The pohcy in relation to long term incentives applies to each of the Group Managing Directors. -

Long-term incentives are currently awarded in the form-of stock options. Options are grcmted once a year under fhe Group Stock
Option plan which applies to Group Managing Directors and senior stalf.

Opﬁons granted before 2003 to Group Managing Directors may vest three years after grant and remain exercisable until ten years
after grant. Of the opfions granted, 50% are subject to performance conditions and the proportion of such 50% which will either vest
and become unconditional or lapse, will be determined for Group Managmg Directors at the discretion of REMCO using the criteria
below. = A ] _ '

TR ;)
REMCO will only exercise its discretion in favour of vesting to the extent that it is satisfied that the performance of the Group over the
three-year vesting period reflects the objective for fong-term incentives. Accordingly, when making its decision, REMCO takes into
account a combination of TSR over the three-year vesting period {measured by the average weighted share price performance plus
dividends of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch over the ten-day period at the beginning and end of the vesting period) relative to a peer
group of other major integrated oil companies and ofher fong term indicators of Group performance.

e et ey bl

The latest rrunche of stock options to vest was granted in March 2000 and the stock options vested in Morch 2003. The measurement
period for the options was January 1, 2000 to December 31, 2002. The peer companies were BP, ChevronTexaco, ExxonMobil and
Total. The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies ranked fourth. REMCO considered other performance indicators including profits
over the three years and ROACE relafive to the peer group. -

Having considered all of these factors REMCO determined that 50% of the ophons gronted in March 2000 fhat were sub|ecf to its
discretion should vest.

Options granted in 2003, and in subsequent years, will be 100% performonce linked. Performance will be measured over the Ihree
financial years prior to grant. The policy, which will continue in future years, is that the levels of gront will vary according to the ratings
given by REMCO fo the Group's achievements against financial targets and will reflect competitive market practice. The current
financial targets are TSR relative to the other major integrated oil companies and ROACE. These financial targets have been chosen as
they are consistent with the objective for long-term incentives and represent a ba!cnced test of the Group's internal operating efficiency
and external performonce

In addition, it is proposed to introduce a new Long-term Incentive Plan {the P|on) T}us proposal will be put to shareholders at ?he 2003
Annual General Meermgs of Shell Transport and Royo| Dutch.

$10 The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company . . - r N
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Group Managing Directors and other selected senior executives will be eligible to participate in the Plan. Group Managing Directors
will be selected for participation on the recommendation of REMCO. Participants will be made a conditional award of shares in either
Shell Transport or Royal Dutch. The receipt of shares comprised in the award will be conditional on the participant remaining in
employment {subject lo certain exceptions, including normal refirement} and on the satisfaction of performance targets over the
performance period. The performance period will not be less than three consecutive financial years. In the case of Group Managing
Directors, REMCO will make recommendations on the number of shares which may be conditionally aworded in any year, Awards in
any one year can range from zero to two times base salary, but the maximum number of shares will only be received for exceptional
performance as described below. - : . . g

If the adoption of the Plan is approved, the perfarmance targets will be linked-to TSR {the average weighted share price performance plus
dividends of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch) relative to two separate groups of comparator companies, over a performance period of
three financial years. Two separate comparator groups have been chosen because REMCO considers that it is appropriate to test
performance both against major home markets and industry competitors. Relative TSR has been chosen as the performance test that
most closely oligns the interests of Group Managing Directors and senior executives with those of shareholders.

The first comparator graup will consist of the largest twenty componies {by way of market capitalisation) in the FTSE 100 shore index
together with the ten largest companies {also by way of market copitalisation} in the AEX index, in eoch case, at the beginning of
the relevant performance period. As at January 1, 2003, the first comparator group, in addifion to Shell Transport and Royal Dutch,
was FTSE: Anglo American, AstraZeneca, Aviva, Barclays, BG Group, BP, British American Tobacco, BT Group, Diageo,
GloxoSmithKline, HBOS, HSBC Holdings, Uloyds TSB Group, National Grid Transco, Rio Tinto, The Rayal Bank of Scofland, Tesco,
Unileves PLC and Vodofone Group and AEX: ABN AMRO, AEGON, Ahold, Akzo Nobel, Heineken, ING Group, KPN, Philips and
Unilever N.V. In the case of Shell Transport and Royal Dutch and Unifever PLC and Unilever N.V,, the weighted average TSR of the
two companies will be used.

The second comparator group will be the five major mregrated oil companies, which, as at January 1, 2003, were BP, ChevronTexaco,
ExxonMobil, the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and Total. :

Half of each conditional award will be tested against the first comparator group and half against the second comparator group.
If shareholders approve the adoption of the Plan, the comparator groups described above will be used for the first performance period
which will be from January 1, 2003 1o December 31, 2005.

For the first comparofor group, 100% of the shares fested ogomsf that group will be received for 75fh percenhle ond above
performance and 25% will be-received for median performance with a straight-line calculation between these two points. No shares
will be received for performance below the median. This method of calculation has been chosen because it is consistent both with
shareholders’ expectations qnd market practice.

For the second comparator group, 100% of the shares fested ogainst that group will be recewed if the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Compomes is in first place 75% for second place and 50% for third plcce No shares will be received for foucth or fifth p(cce

All-employee Share Schemes

Group Managing Directors who are Directors of the Company are, in common with other UK employees, eligible to porhcupote in
the Shell Sharesave Scheme and the Shell All- employee Share Ownershcp Plcm However, they are not eligible to participate in the
Global Employee Share Purchase Plan.

'

1.
4
I

Pensions ’

For Shell Transport Managing Dicectors’ pensions the principal sources are the Shell Contributory Pension Fund (for service in the UK) .
and the Shell Overseas Contributory Pension Fund {for previous service overseas). Both Funds are defined benefit plans to which ‘
Managing Directors contribute 4% of relevant earnings. The latest date on which Managing Directors retice is June 30, following their :
60th birthday, and the maximum pension is two-thirds of their final remuneration, excluding bonuses. There are also provisions, as for™ i},
all members of the above Funds, for a dependant benefit of 60% of actual or prospective pension, and a lump sum death-in-service ; ‘i‘-
payment of three times annual salary. During 2002 two Managing Directors accrued retirement benefits under defined benefit plons 1
{2001 three; 2000: three). No Managing Director has accrued benefits under o money purchase benefit scheme. Salaries/fees
payable to Managing Directors, totalling £1,214,000 in 2002, £1,328,500 in 2001, £1,514,500 in 2000 count for pension purposes
in the Shell Contributory Pension Fund.

- - )
T s
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«

The payment of emp[oyers contrubunons to the Shell Confnbutory Pension Fund, which is open to United ngdom employees of the
member companies, has upon octuarial advice been suspended since January 1, 1990. Managing Directors accrued pension benefits -
during the yeor ore os detailed in the table on page S14. The transfer values are calculated using the ¢ash equivalent transfer value -
method in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note GN1 1.

Advisors .
in reaching its decisions on Group Managing Directors’ remuneration, REMCO was mcfencllly assisted by advice from John Hofmeister ', |

{Group Human Resources Director) and Michael Reiff (Group Head of Remuneration and Benefits).

External data are collated by internal sources and used in the preparation of internal briefing papers that REMCO considers, in -

common with other factors, when making its decisions. Accordingly, there is no single external source that provides material advice or ﬁ
services, nor is there a formal external advisor appointed by REMCO. At its discretion, REMCO may seek external advice on ifs own P
account and, in the year under review, it received such advice from Towers Perrin, which also provided compomes within the Group - =&
with advice on pensions, compensation, communication and HR management. . ’:;,
..‘I
Darectors Con'rads of Service ‘—-.;4.
4!

No Director has or, during the financial year had, a contract of service with Shell Transport. The Managing Directors of Shell Transport
have employment contracts with one of the Group holding or service companies that provide entitlement fo nofice in line with the

standard policy.applicable to other senior staff in the United Kingdom — three months. Similarly, such contracts expire on the latest 3
expected date of refirement which, in the case of the Managing Directors, is June 30 following their 60th birthday las at December i
2002, Sir Philip Watts was aged 57 and Paul Skinner 58). There are no predetermined termination compensation arrangements in place %
for Directors of Shell Transport and no payments on termination were made to refiring or past Directors during the year under review. - v'fl

*-'.
s
oy
Wiy

Sir Philip Watts” and Paul Sktnners current employment contracts are effective from July 1, 2002 and January 1, 2000 réspeciively.

Non-executive Directors’ Fees
In accordance with the Articles of Association, fhe remuneration of Directors of the Company is determined by the Board within a limit '5
set by shareholders. All Directors are entifled to an annudl fee {currently £50,000) with additional fees for acting as Chairman of the }
Board or of a Joint Committee. An additional fee is payable to any Director who underiakes intercontinental travel to attend a meeting. .

The fees for non-executive Directors are reviewed from time to time and were last adiusted from July 1, 2002 after approval at

the 2002 Annval General Meeting of an increase in the maximum sum available.. There are no current proposals to increase fees
in 2003.

Performance graph

The following graph compares, on the basis required by the Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations 2002, the TSR of Shell
Transport and that of the companies comprising the FTSE 100 share index over the five-year period from 1998 to 2002. The Board'
regards the FTSE 100 share index as an opproprxote broad markef equnty index for comparison as it is the leading morkef index in
Shell Transport's home market.

Five-year historical TSR Performance

Growth in the value of @ hypothetical £100 holding over five years
FTSE 100 comparison based on 30 Trading Day Average values

Volue of hypotheticol £100 holding
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Remuneration of the Directors _ 55
. : - kL
. Emoluments of Directors in office during 2002 £
! . ) : 2002 2001 2000- I
©  Sir Philip Watts: : i
Salaries and fees 745,969 607398 496,302 i
Car benefit® . 21,922 20,089 17323 i
Other benefits - . - - - .,
Pedormance-related element® 874,000° 455,000° 225,000 ’
Deferred bonus plan adjustment’ 152,069 75,834 - i
‘ 1,793,960 1,158,321 738,625
Realised shore option gains 8,238 508,167 134,400 -

1,802,198 1,666,488 873,025

Paul Skinner: : .
Salaries and fees 553,830 504,703 458,802

f Car benefit® : 13,181 14924 14,945
L Other benefits - ~ 655
. Performance-related element® 632,500 338,000° 213,750
Deferred bonus plan odiusin'\emd : 4,756 56,334 -~

' 1,204,267 913,961 688,172

Realised share opfion gains 8,238 505,902 349,704

X 1,212,505 1,419,863 1,037,876
Sir Mark Moody-Stuart®; : :
Salaries and fees

583,401 710,427 . ' i

Directors’ fees . 39,375 - y

Holding Company lees 18,314 - - : . . . i

Performance-related element® - 232,050 . 321,300 ) . I't‘

, 57,689 815,451 1,031,727 A o

* Realised share opfion gains - 639,360 892,440 ] B

' 57,689 1,454,811 1924167 ' &
Teymour Alirexa: Direclors’ fees 45,375 28,750 28,750

Sir Peter Burt: Directors’ fees 21,795 - — _ &

Dr Eileen Buttle: Directors’ fees 39,375 31875 30,625 '
Luis Giusti: Directors fees . 45,375 26,875 7,500
Nina Henderson: Directors’ fees 45,375 17516 -
Sir Peter Job: Directors’ fees - 39,375 11,042 -
Sir John Kerr: Directors’ fees 21,795 -~ -

Professor Robert O'Neill: Directors’ fees 10,910 30,000 30,000 l
Lord Oxburgh: Directors’ fees _ 42,800 32,475 36,850
Sir William Purves: Directors’ fees 11,612 34,333 34,333

1

o g:mﬁ:;ﬁ:ﬁsw Revenue defined cash equivalent of the cost of compony l

b The performonce-reloted element is included in the year o which il relotes.
¢ Of which one-third was deferred under the Deferred Bonus Plan. ) ; ) .
d  These omounts are the increases accruing during the year in respect of entilements . i
under .dt?i l:‘e:en’ed Bonus Plan in respect of odditional s}u;r'e;w that will be granted
{provi porticipont remains in Group employment ee years following
initicl deferval or reaches normal refirement age within the three-year period).
e Sir Mark Moody-Stuort refired as Chairman and Managing Director on June 30,
2001. His remuneration in 2001 inchuded a “Rull service bonus” of £198,000. : - ’
A bonus under this arrangement is paid on refirement fo all UK employees with ’ ) ’ . i
qualifying service. : ) ;

The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company $13
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Pensions
Sir Philip Wotts  Paul Skinner
Accrued pension . € thousand per annum *
Pension occrued ot 31.12.02 ‘ 479.69  404.84
Increase in accrued pension over year 83.92 66.16
Increase in accrued pension over year {excluding inflation) 72.30  56.20
Transfer values of accrued benefits - ) € thousond
At 311201 6,411.60 5,410.40
At 31.12.02 : 7913.00 6,586.50
Increase over year less Director’s contributions 1,476.80 1,176.10
Increase over year {excluding inflation) less
Director’s contributions . 1,167.60 91420 »
The transfer volues have been calaulated in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note GNIT 1, : '
Share options o
) . Number of 25p Ordinary shares under option
Exercised
{cancelled/
Gronked - lopsed)- :
At during during At Exercise  Exercisable  Exercisoble
1102 heyeor  theyoor 311202 pice  homdate  todot
‘Sir Philip Watts . - -
272,000 - {272,000) - 439p 11.12.97 10.12.02
308,750 - - 308,750 363p 22.12.00 21.12.08
341,000 - ~ 341,000 505p-23.03.03 22.03.10
465,000 - - 465,000 552p 26.03.04 25.03.11
5214° - 524 - 330p 01.02.02 31.07.02
- 3,251° - 3,251 509p 01.02.07 31.07.07
- 885,000 - 885,000 523p 21.03.05 20.03.12
Paul Skinner i
139,200 - - 139,200 439 11.12.00 10.12.07
194,700 - - 194,700 363p 22.12.0t 2112.08
341000 - - .= 341,000 505p 23.03.03 22.03.10
465,000 - - 465,000 552p 26.03.04 25.03.11
5214, - 5214 ~  330p 01.02.02 31.07.02
- 3257 -~ 3251 - . 50% 01.02.07 31.07.07
- 74660,000 ~ 660,000 523p 21.03.05 20.03.12 N
Sir Mark Moady-Stuart
387,000 - {387,000) - 439p.11.12.97 10.12.02
440,800 . - - 440,800 363p 22.12.01 30.06.06
487,000 - - 487,000 505p 23.03.03 30.06.06

Allthe fions listed ohove relate 1o Shell Transport Ordinary shares. All options are

exerdsilem markel price {no discount) at grant. The opfions with an expiry up to
and i 2002 were exercisable from grant except for the Shell Sharesave
Scheme {see e a). The remaining opfions were granted for 10 years and are
0ol exercisoble within three years of grant; 50% of those opfions are subjectto o

condition with the exception of those d prior 1o appointment os a

Director of the Comparny. Upon vesting in 2003, heper&moefebhedopﬁom
gronted in 2000, 50% became unconditional.
The price range of the Ordinary shares during the year was 361p to 543p.
There were no other changes in the obove inferests in opfions during the period from
Decerrber3l,2002>mch4,2m1 " neP e

@ These opfions are held under the Shell Shoresave Scheme of The Shell Petroteum

b Theodyopﬁms exercised in 2002: the market price of exercise was 488p.

Signed on behalf of the Board
Jyoti Munsiff, Secretary
March 6, 2003 -

514 The "Shell” Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company
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Set out below is a summary of the principal employee share schemes operated by Group companies®. The shares subject to the
plans are existing issued shares of Royal Duich or Shell Transport and no dilution of shareholders’ equity is involved. Shares to

 be delivered by a Group company under these plans are generally bought in the market at the time the commitment thereto is
: being made. : :

Group Stock Option Plans - E

Under these plans, eligible employees are granted options over shares of Royal Dutch or Shell Transport. The price at which the
shares can be bought {the exercise price} will not be less than the fair market value of the shares at the date the options were
granted. This.is calculated as the average of the stock exchange opening and closing prices over the five business days ending on
the date of grant, except for the USA where the grant price is the average of the stock exchange opening and closing prices on the
date of grant.

Options are exercisable three years from grant. Options lapse ten years after grant or, if earlier, on resignation from Group
emplayment (subject to certain exceptions). For Group Managing Directors and the most senior executives, a proportion of the

. options granted is subject to performance conditions.

For Group Managing Directors and the most senior executives 100% of options granted in 2003 and in subsequent.years will be
subject to performance conditions. : '

Restricted Stock Plan ‘ - .
Grants are made under this plan on o highly selective basis for recruitment and refention of senior staff. A maximum of 250,000 -

_Royal Dutch shares {or equivalent value in Shell Transport shares) can be granted under the plan in any year. Shares are granted

subject to o three-year restriction period. The shares, together with additional shares equivalent to the value of the dividends
payable over the restriction period, are released to the individual at the end of the three-year period, provided that the individual
hos remained in employment. Group Managing Directors are not eligible to participate in the Restricted Stock Plan. .

Global Employee Share Purchase Plan :

This broad-based plan enables employees to make contributions, which are applied quorterly to purchase Royal Dutch'or Shell
Transport shares at current market value. If the acquired shares are retained in the Plan until the end of the twelve-month cycle the
employee receives an additional 15% share match. In the USA a variant of this plan is operated where contribufions are applied to
buy Royal Dutch shares ot the end of the twelve-month cycle. The purchase price is the lower of the market price on the first or last
trading day of the cycle reduced by 15%. Group Managing Directors are not eligible to participate in the Global Employee Share
Purchase Plan. ’

Shell Sharesave Scheme : )
In lieu of the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan employees in the UK continue 1o parficipate in the Shell Sharesave Scheme.
Options are granted over shares of Shell Transport ot prices not less than market value on a date not more than 30 days before
grant and are normally exercisable after a three-year or five-year contractual savings period. '

Shell All-employee Share Purchase Plan ‘ . L
Employees in the UK may now participate in the Shell All-employee Share Purchase Plan which is designed to encourage employee
participation in their company. Employees invest amounts up to @ maximum £125 per month in Shell Transport shares ot the
current market value using funds deducted fram their monthly salary. The contributions are not liable fo income tax, but to maintain
the tax benefit, the shares must be held in the Plan for a defined period (normally five years).

* Deils of the number of shares hekd by Group companies in conaection with the ahave plans are shawn in Note 22 of the Group Financiol Stuteménts on poges G25 10 G27.
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! . also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management in the preporation of Financial Stalements

We have audited the Financidl Stutements appearing on pages G2 to G33 of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the years

" an opinion on the Financial Statements based on our audits.

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 425-2  Filed 10/15/2007  Page 22 of 41

Royal Dutch/ Shell Group of Companies
- Report of Independent Accountants -

2002, 2001 and 2000. The preparation of Financial Statements is the responsibility of managemen! Our responsibility is fo express

We conducted our oudns in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the Netherdands and the United States. Those !
standards require thot we plan and perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statemenis
are free of material missiatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. An audit

’

as well s evoluating the overall Financial Statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our I
opinion. - . )

In our opinion, the Financial Statements referred ta above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Royal )
Dutch/Shell Group of Companies at December 31, 2002 and 2001 and the resulis of its operations and its cash flows for each of the E
three yeors in the period ended December 31,2002 in occordance with generally accepted accounting pnncaples in the Netherionds and

the United States. B . ) . i%

. K
KPMG Accountants NLV. : s : _ &
- ' ’ . X
KPMG Accountants N.V,, The Hague : o : i

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, London : : -0

March 5, 2003

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies  G1
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- Financial Statements

Statement of Income .
Sales proceeds . 235,598 177,281
Sales taxes, excise dulies and similar levies : ) 56,167 42,070
Net proceeds - . . 179,431 135,211
Cost of sales : ) 151,214 107839
Gross profit . . . : o - 8N7 27,372
Selling and distribufion expenses - ) : : 9,954 7898 -
Administrative expenses ) . ' ’ . .. Leot 1,244
Explorstion . . o : : - - ' 991 882 -
Research and development . o Co- 472 387
_ Operating profit of Group companies 4 ' 15,199 14,96
" Share of aperating profit of associated companies ) : : s 2,624 3,041
Operating profit ) ) . 17,823 20,002
Interest and other income ) . o : X 7 758 1,059
Interesf expense ’ : R B S . 8 1,364 - 1,133
Currency exchange gains/{losses) ) ' (23) . {30}
tncome before taxation ) . . ! = 17,194 ° 19,898 °
Taxation, . . T9 7,617 8,694
Income after toxation : ) . 9,577 - 11,204
Income applicable to minority interests Co 158 352
Net ircome " ) ) ) ) . . 9419 10,852
" Statement of Comprehensive Income and Parent Companies’ Interest in Group Net Assets
R . i . - Note 2002 2001
Net income 3 9,419 10,852
Other comprehensive income, net of fox: s )
currency franslation differences v 2,439 {1,489}
unrealised gains/{losses) on securifies ) . . 25 {143}
unredlised gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges : : ) © {225) {14)
minimumipension liability adjustments _ )  {1,475) {127)
Comprehensive i e 10,183 8,879
Net distributions to Parent Companies . 3 {5435) (9,163}
Increase in Parent Companies’ shares held, net of dividends received ’ ) 2 {844) -{642) -
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets at January 1 ) ) ) 56,160 57,086 56,173
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets at December 31 ) 4 60,064 56160 57086
Applicable to: ‘ . %
Royol Dutch ~ {60%) : ) 36,038 33496 34,252 .
Shell Transport  {40%) : ) 24,026 22,464 22,834

60,064 56,160 57,086

G2 Royal Duich/Shell Group of Componie’s‘
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¥
Statement of Assets and Liabilities : $ milion
Dec 31 Dec
Note 2002 2000
Fixed assets - : ] A
anglb'e assets 10 79,390 5],370
Intangible assets 10 4,696 939
Investments ) . ]
associoted companies . : 6 17,621 18,018
securities . ) 14 719+ 1914
other 1,420 1,108
Total fixed assets ' 104,846 73,349
Other long-term assets - . 1 7,299 7716
Curvent assets . '
Inventories - . } ' . 12 10,298 6,341
Accounts receivable : . ) 13 . 28,687 17,467
Short-term securities o . " 5 -
Cash and cash equivalents - 14 1,556 6,670
Total current assets i \ ) 40,546 30,478
Current liabilities: amounts due within one year )
Short-term debt . ; 15 12,874 3,988
Accounts payoble and accrued liabilifies 17 32,078 18,884
Taxes payable . . 9 5,010 4,494
Dividends payable to Parent Companies - 5183 6,101
Yotal current liobilities . 55,115 33,467
Net current ossets/({liabilities) . ’ - {14,569) {2,989}
Total assets less current liabilities - 97,576 78,076
Long-term liabilities: amounts due after more than one year
{ong-term debt - 15 6,817 1,832
Other 18 6,118 4,515
] 12,935 6,347
Provisions ) )
Deferved faxation . : ? 124N 7,146
Pensions and simifar obligations ) ' 20 5016 . 2,331
Decommissioning and restoration costs ) ' 23 3,528 2,615
21,015 12,092
Group net assets before minority interests : ) . 63,626 59,637
Minorily inferests 3,562 3477
Net assets 60,064 56,160 -

Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies  G3
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Statement of Cash Flows (see Note 19}
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Nole 2002 2001 2000
: . e 2000
Cash flow pravided by operating activities :
Net income - : ) . 9419 10852
- Adjusiments o reconcile net income to cash flow provided by operating activities
" Depreciation, depletion and amortisation - . . : 0 8,454 - 4,117
Profit on sale of assets {367) {133)
Movements in:
.invenfories
Lo . {1461} 1,067
‘accounts receivable . {5,761) 8519
accounts payable and accryed liabilities 6,885  (7787)
faxes payable {710)  (1,443)
short-term securifies ] - -
Assodated companies: dividends more/ {less) than net income - 4 313 265
Deferred taxation and other provisions. - S 73 129 £
Long-term liabilities and other ) (838) {1,005} {1,053
Income applicable to minorily inferests 158 352 M
Cash flow provided by operating acfivities 16,365 16933 18,359
Cash flow used in investing activities . , n
Capitol expenditure {including capitalised leases) : 0 (12,184)  (9,626)  (6,209) .
Acquisitians {Enterprise Oil, Pennzoil-Quaker State and additional shares in Equilon) 19 (8,925) -
- Proceeds from sale of assets ‘ 1,099 1265 3,852 -
New investments in associated companies 6 (1289) © No74) ) 61}
Disposals of investments in associated companies 501 507 2,283
Movement in other investments 83 . {180) {336) =
Cash flow used in investing activities {20,715) (9,108} (1,571} %
Cash fléw used in financing activities < E
long-ferm debt {including short-term port) ] :
newborrowings © - s 5,267 - 180 945 é
fepayments (5,610 {1115 (1276}
T A (343) (935 (331)
Netincrease/{decreose) in short-term deb 7,058 - {794)  {3.2n) -
Change in minonity inferests 421 {206} {22) .
Dividends paid fo: ) i
Parent Companies (6.961) (9,406] (5239} -
minority inferests (228) (2211 (262}
Cash flow used in financing activities (53} (11,5621 (9,125}
Parent Companies’ shares: net sales/(purchases] and dividends received {864) 773) {200}
Currency iranslofion differences relofing o cash ard cash equivalents - 153 {251} (75)
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (5.118) (4761} 7,388
Cash and cash equivalents at Janvary 1 6,670 11431 4,043
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 1,556 6670 1143
. FOIA Confidential
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Compaﬁies

- The Parent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company (Royal Dutch} and The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c. {Shell .
Transport} are holding companies which together own, directly or indirectly, investments in numerous companies known collectively as ~ {f
the Royal Dutch/Shell Group. Group companies are engaged in all principal aspects of the oil and natural gas business throughout the
world. They also have substantial chemical interests. These activities are conducted in more than 145 couniries and ferritories and are /.
subject ta changing economic, regulo'ory and political conditions. ;

ot Ty AT et g

Arrangements between Royol Dutch and Shell Transport provide, inter alia, that nofwuthslandmg variations in sharehoidmgs Royal
Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets and in the aggregate dividends and interest received from Group ke
companies in the proportion of 60:40. It is further. arranged that the burden of dll taxes in the nature of or correspondmg to an income

tox levncble in respect of such dividends cnd interest shall fall in ﬂ'xe same proportion.

The 60:40 arrcmgements referred to obove have been supp‘emented by further arrangements, beginning with Group dividends
payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977, whereby each Parent Company is to bring into account towards its share in the
60:40 division of dividends from Group companies fox credits and other tax benefits which are related to the liability 10 tox of a
Group company and which arise to the Parent Company or which would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there were fo be
an immediate full onward distribution to them of Group dividends {for which purpose all shareholders are assumed 1o be individuals

" resident and subject to tax in the country of residence of the Parent Company in question).

L ——

2 Accounting policies

Nature of the Financial Statements :

. The accounts of the Parent Companies are not included in the Financial Statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate Ihe
financial position, results of operations and cash Hows of a group of undertakings in which each Parent Company has an inferest in
common whilst maintaining its separate identity. The Financial Statements reflect an aggregation in US dollars of the accounts
of companies in which Royal Dutch and Shefl Transport fogether, either directly or indirectly, have control either through a majority
of the voting rights or the right to exercise a controlling influence. Investments in componies over which Group companies have
significant influence but not control are clossified as associated companies and are accounted for on the equity basis. Certain joint .
ventures are taken up in the Financial Statements in proportion to the refevont Group inferest. S , :

smm L e

LM en L

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. They have been prepared in all material respects
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the Netherlonds and the United States.

" The prepcrorion of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the Financial Statements and notes thereto. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Currency translation

Assets and liabilities of non-dollar Group companies are translated to dollars ot year-end rates of exchange, whilst their statements
of income and cash flows are translated ot quarterly average rates. Translation differences arising on aggregation are taken directly
to a currency translation differences account, which forms part of Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets. Upon disinvestment
or liquidation of a non-dollar Group company, cumulative currency translation differences related to that company are taken to
.income. -

The dollar equivalents of exchange gains and losses arising as o result of foreign currency transactions {including those in respect
of inter-company balances unless related to fransactions of a long-term investment nature} are included in Group net income.

Acquisitions
Acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase method. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair volue
at the date of acquisition; the amount of the purchase consideration cbove this vu|ue is reflected as goodwill

-Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies  GS
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Securities
Securities of a trading nature are carried at fair value with unreohsed holding gains and losses being included in net income. Securmes
intended to be held to maturity are carried at cost, unless permanently impaired in which case they are carried at fair value. All other

securities are classified as availoble for sale and are carried ot fair value, with unrealised holding gains and losses bemg taken dlrecﬂy
to Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets. Upon sale or maturity, the net gains and losses are mc|uded in nef income. R

':;ﬁnmm"lz&% ]

A
i

$hort-term securities with a maturity from acquisition of three months or less and that are readily convertible into known amounts of -
cash are classified as cash equivalents. Securmes forming part of a portfolio which is required to be held long-term are classified
under fixed assets — investments. .

o f adated B

:

Parenl Companies’ shares held by Group companies are not included in the Group's net assets but reflected as a deduction from
Parenf Companies’ interest in Group net assefs. .

Cash flows resu'fing ‘from movements in securities of a trading nature are reported under cash flow provided by operating activities
while cash flows resulfing from movements in other securities are reported under cash flow used in investing activities.

. Denvchve instruments : :

US accounting standard, FAS 133, as amended, which requires oll derwaﬂve financial instruments {“derivatives”), with certain
exceptions, 1o be recorded in'the Statement of Assets and Liabilities {as assets or fiabilifies in respect of risk management activities)
at their fair value, has been adopted from the beginning of 2001. Adoption of the standard did not have a significant effect on the
Group's Financial Statements and the transition adjustment as at January l, 200] was negligible.

Group companies use derivafives in the management of interest rate risk, foreegn currency risk and commodity price risk. The carrying .
amount of dll derivatives, other than those meeting the normal purchases and sales exception, is measured using market prices. Those - ._,’3
derivatives qualifying and designated as hedges are either: (1) a hedge of the fair valve of a recognised asset or liability or of an '
unrecogmsed firm commitment {“fair value” hedge), or (2} a hedge of the variability of. cash flows to be received or paid related toa
recogmsed asset or liability or a forecasted transaction (“cash low” hedge), or {3) @ hedge of the foreign currency exposure {“foreign
currency” hedge) of  recognised asset or liability or of an unrecognised firm commitment {fair value hedge) or of the variability of - i
foreign-currency cash flows associated with a forecasted transaction, a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm

commitment (cash flow hedge). )

The effective portion of a. «change in the carrying amount of a cash flow hedge is recorded in other comprehensive income, until

income reflects the variability of underlying cash flows; any ineffective portion is taken to income. A change in the carrying amount of

a fair value hedge is taken to income, together with the consequential adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item. A change -
in the carrying amount of a forexgn currency hedge is recorded on the basis of whether the hedge is a fair value hedge or a cash flow
hedge. A change in the carrying amount of other derivatives is :

taken to income.

Group companies formally document all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as risk management
obijectives and strategies for undertaking various hedge transactions. The effectiveness of a hedge is also continually assessed. When
effectiveness ceases, hedge accounting is discontinued.

Inventories :

Inventories are stated at cost fo the Group or net realisoble value, whichever is Iower Such cost is determined for the most part by the
first-in first-out method (FIFO), but the cost of certain North American inventories is determined on the basis of the last-in first-out '
method (LIFO). Cost comprises direct purchase costs, cost of production, Iransportation and manufacturing expenses and taxes.

Exploration costs

Group companies follow the successful efforts method of accounhng for oil and gas explorafion costs. Explorohon costs are charged

to income when incurred, with the exception that exploratory drilling costs are initially included in tangible fixed assets pending -
“determination of commercwl reserves. The determination of commercial reserves occurs within one year unless such reserves are in an

"area requiring major capital expenditure before production could begin. Should the efforts be determined unsuccessful, they are then
charged to income.

G6  Royol Dutch/Shell Group of Companies
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Interest capitalisation
Interest is copitolised as an increase in tcngible fixed assets, on significant capital projects during construction. Interest is also
capitalised, as an increase in investments in associated companies, on.funds mvested by Group companies which are used by .
associated companies for significant capital projects durmg construction.

.
LTI TR

- Depreciation, depletion and amortisation
¢ Tangible fixed assets related to produchon activities are depreciated on a unit-of-production basis over the proved deve|oped .
reserves of the field concerned, except in the case of assets whose useful life is shorter than the lifetime of the field, in which case :
the straight-line method is applied. Rights and concessions are depleted on the unit-of-production basis over the total proved
reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are amortised as required by particular circumstances. Other tangible fixed
assets are generally depreciated on a stroight-line basis over their estimated useful lives {five to twenty years). New US accounting
standard FAS 142 requices that goodwill, and other intangible fixed assets with an indefinite life, are no longer amortised but

. instead tested for impairment annually. This standard was effective for the Group from the beginning of 2002 and adoption did not
= have a significant effect on the Group's Financial Statements. Other intangible fixed assets continue to be amortised on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives (with a maximum of forty years).

The carrying amounts of fixed assets are reviewed for possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate.
For this purpose, assets are grouped based on separately identifiable and largely independent cash flows. Where impairment is
indicated, the carrying amounts of assets are written down to fair volue, usually determined os the amount of estimated discounted
future cash flows. Assets held for sale are writien down to the amount of estimated net redlisable value.

T

In the evaluation for impairment of oil and gas properties, future cash flows are es'imated using risk assessments on field and ‘
reservair performance and include outlooks on proved and unproved reserves, which are then discounted or risk-weighted utilising S
the results from projections of geclogical, production, recovery and economic factors. ) 3

Environmental expenditures :

Liabilities for environmental remediation resulting from past operafions or events are recognised in the period in which an ;
obligation to a third party arises and the amount can be reasonab!y estimated. Measurement of liabilities is bosed on current legal L
requirements and existing fechnology. Recognition of any joint and several liability is based upon Group companies’ best estimate
of their final pro-rata share of the licbility. Liabilities are determined independently of expected insurance recoveries. Recoveries are -
i recognised and reported as separate events and brought into account when reasonably certain of redlisation. The carrying f
. amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed and adjusted for new facts or changes in law or technology. B

Decommissioning and restoration costs

Estimated decommissioning and restoration costs are based on curent requirements, technology and price levels. In respect of oil
and gas production activities, the estimated cost is provided over the life of the proved developed reserves on o unit-of-production
basis. The recorded liabilities are reflected as a provision in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities. For other activities, the
estimated cost is provided over the remaining life of o facility on o straight-line basis once an obligation crystallises and ihe amount
can be reasonably estimated. Changes in estimates of costs are accrued on a prospective basis.

Deferred taxation :

Deferred taxation is provided using the comprehensive liability method of uccounhng for income taxes based on provisions of '
enacted laws. Recognition is given to deferred tax assets and liobilities for the expected future tox consequences of events that
have been recognised in the Financial Statements or in the fax returns. In estimating these tax consequences, consideration is given
to expected future events. The measurement of deferred tax assets is reduced, if necessary, by a valuation allowance representing
the amount of any tax benefits for which there is uncertainty of realisation.

Employee retirement plans .

Retirement plans to which employees contribute and many non-contributory plans are generally funded by payments to
independent trusts. Where, due to local condifions, a plan is not funded, a provision which is not less than the present value of
accumulated pension benefits, based on present salary levels, is included in the Financial Statements. Valuations of both funded
and unfunded plons are carried out by independent actuaries.
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Pension cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for pension benefits based on employee
service during the year and the interest on this obligation in respect of employee service in previous years, net of the expected return
on plan assets. ‘

Postretirement benefits other than pensions : _ .

Some Group companies provide cerfain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits to retirees, the entitlement to which is -
usually based on the employee remaining in service up to refirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the periods employees render service to the Group. These plans are not funded.

A provision is included in the Financial Statements which is sufficient to cover the present value of the accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation based on current assumptions. Valuations of these obligations are carried out by independent actuaries.

Stock-based compensation plans : » )
Group companies account for stock-based compensation plans in accordance with the intrinsic value method. This method requires no -
recognifion of compensation expense for plans where the exercise price is not at a discount to the market value at the date of the -
grant, and the number of options is fixed on the date of grant. However, recognifion of compensation expense is required for variable
award {performance-related] plans over the vesting periods of such plans, based on the then current market values of the underlying
stock. : o '

Sales p}oceeds _
Sales proceeds are determined by reference to the sales price of goods delivered and services rendered during the period. Sales
between Group companies are based on prices generally equivalent to commercially available prices. :

Administrative expenses » _
Administrative éxpenses are those which do not relate directly to the activities of a single business segment and include expenses
incurred in the management and co-ordination of multi-segment enterprises.

Research and devel;:pment

DA

Research and development expenditure is charged fo income as incurred, with the exception of that on buildings and major items

of equipment which have dliernative use. : ’

gt .

-Reclassifications o -

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform with current-year presentation.
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3 Division of Group net income between the Parent Companies

The division of Group net income, in accordance with Note 1, is s follows:

2002 : . ) $ mdlion
Total  Royal DuchShell amspodt
. . {60%) {40%)

Group net income 9,419 5651 3,768
less net distributions to Parent Companies 5,435 3,261 2,174
Undistributed net income 3,984 2,390 1,594
2001 : C Seion
Total  Royal Duich Shelt Transport
160%} 140%)

Group netincome . 10,852 4,511 -4,341
less net distributions to Parent Companies 9,163 5498 3,665
Undistributed et income 1,689 1,013 676
2000 : ) _ ' $ milion
Total  Rayd Duich Shefl Transport

Group netincome 12,719 7631 5,088
less net distributions to Parent Componies 8,579 5147 3,432
Undistributed net income 4,140 2,484 1,656

4 Parent Compdnies" interest in Group net assets

$ miion i
2002 2001 2000 i
Invested by Parent Companies . I 741 741 _ %y
Retained eamings of Group companies 68,045 64,061 62,372 ! !
Parent Companies’ shares held, l i
net of dividends received (Note 22) (2,797) {1,953} [1,311) i)

Cumulative currency translation differences (3.897) {6,336)  {4,647) . - ’ :
Unrealised gains/{losses) on: . . i

. !
securities n {14) 129 -1
cash flow hedges (239) - (14) i

Minimum pension liability adjustments {1,800) {325) {198) :
Balance ot December 31 60,064 56,160 57,086

Earnings refained by the subsidiary and associated companies of the Group Holding Companies {namely Shell PetroleumN.V. and The Shell
Petroleum Company Limited) and Shell Petroleum Inc. amounted to $17,850 million ot December 31, 2002 (2001: $21,625 million; 2000:
$22,61 5 million). Provision has not been made for taxes on possible future distribution of these undistributed earnings as these earnings have
been, or will be, substantially reinvested by the companies concerned. Itis not, therefore, meaningful to provude for these taxes nor is it
practicable to estimate their full amount or the withholding tax element.
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5 Other comprehensive income

35 B A DAY e n AT A YT T T Y R JET 1R TG b

2002 - . $ miffion
Net crediv/{charge)
. : Pre-tox Tax Alfier tax
Currency translafion differences _ 2,474 3 2477
Reclassifications {38) - {38 ‘
Currency translation differences
net of reclassifications : 2436 3 2439
Unredlised gains/{losses) on securifies’ .26 10 . 36
Reclassifications (12) 1 (1
Unredlised gains/(losses) on securifies . .
net of redlassifications 14 1 25
Unredlised gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges (209) n (216)
Redlassifications (9 = 9
Unreclised gains/{losses) ori cash flow hedges :
net of reclassifications (218) (7} (225)
Minimutm pension kiability adjustments {2,446) 971  {1,475).
Other comprehensive income (214) 978 764 -
2001 ’ - . ‘ S million
) Net crodit/(charge}
’ Pre-tax Tox Aber tax
Currency translation differences {1,540} 220 1,562)
Reclassifications ’ ' (127} - {127)
Currency translation differences : .
. net of reclassificaions - {1,667} (22) {1,689)
- Unredlised gains/(losses} on securities {114) 9 {123)
E Reclassifications {32) 12° (20}
Unredlised gains/{losses) on securities
2 . netof reclassifications (146) 3 {143)

5 Unredlised gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges {1} - (13) . (14)
Reclassifications - - -
Unrealised gains/{losses) on cash flow hedges -
net of reclassifications M {13) (14)
Minimum pension liobility adjustments {209} 82 (127)
Other comprehensive income {2,023} 50 {1,973}
2000 o § million

Nel credit/|charge}

Prertax Tax Abter tox
Currency translation differences {2,677} {51} (2,728)
Reclassificafions ’ 13! - 11
Currency translation differences
net of reclassifications (2,666) (51} {2,717)
Unredlised gains/{losses) on securities. {205) 8 (197)
Reclassifications ' {50) 9 4
Unrealised gains/(losses) on securities
net of reclassifications {255) 17 {238)
Minimum pension liability adjustments 118 - 45 (70}
Other comprehensive income © {3,036) 1 {3,025)
G 10 Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies - ‘.
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6 Associated companies

{a) Income

Associated companies engage in similar businesses to Group companies and ploy an importont part in the overall 6peruﬁng activities
of the Group. Consequently, the Group share of operating profits arising from associated companies is seen as a contribution to the
total Group operating profit and is shown as such in the Statement of Income. The Group share of interest income, interest expense,

_ currency exchange gains/losses and taxation of associated companies has been included within those items in the Statement

" of Income.

A summarised Statement of Income with respect to the Group share of net income from associated companies, together with a segment

andlysis, is set out below:

$ mifion
2002 2001 2000
Net proceeds 33,522 55767 60,898
Costof sales 26,936 47143 51,692
Gross profit 6,586 8,624 9,204
Other operating expenses 3,962 5,583 5,345
Operofingprofit 2,624 304! 3,859
Interest and other income 102 98 m .
Interest expense 451 503 498
Currency exchange gains/{losses) {15) {20} 7
Income before taxotion 2,260 26416 . 3,479
Taxation 1,002 1,081 1,515
Net income 1,258 1,535 1,964
Income by segment $ million
2002 2000 2000
Exploration and Production 543 745 990
Gos & Power 589 746 505
Qil Products 250 456 4650
Chemicals 153 (26) 174
Corporate and Other (277) {386) {355)
1,258 1,535 1,964
{b) Investments
$ million
2002 2001
. Shares Loons Total Total
At Janvary 1 15721 2,297 18,018 18,648
New investments 684 605 1,289 1,074
Net asset transfers to/{from}
associates, disposals and
other movements {1,842) (382) {2,224y (1,031)
Net income 1,258 - 1,258 1,535
Dividends : (1,571} - {(L,571) (1,800) -
Currency translation differences 743 108 851 {408}
" AtDecember 31 14993 2,628 17621 18018

In 2002, the net asset transfers to/from associates, disposals and other movements mainly comprise the effects of the reclassification of
Equilon from an associate to a Group company consequent on the acquisition of the outstanding 44% interest. The amaunt in 2001
mainly relates to the effects of the reclassification of Sakhalin Energy from an associate to a Group company and repayments of loans.

Net income for 2002 includes $150 million write-down in the carrying amount of InterGen {Gas & Power).
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A summarised Statement of Assets and Liabilities with respect to the Group share of investments in associated cémpanies is set
out below: .

$ million

. 2002 2001
Fixed assets ] . 27,611 26171
Current assefs 6,704 7.529
Total assets : 34,315 33,700 o _
Current ligbilities ) 7,107 8,588 ’ . . ‘—
Long-term liabilities ) 9,587 7,094 . ) o )
Net assets , : 17,621 18018 ‘ ’

An analysis by segment is shown in Note 24.

The Group’s major investments in associated companies at December 31, 2002 comprised:

Segment . Country of

Nome Group interast incorporafion . . ' K
Exploration and Production ) ’ . -
Aera ) 52% USA ‘
Brunei Shell 50% . Brunei
Woodside 34% Australia
Goas & Power - - : ‘
£ InterGen ) 8% The Netherlonds ’ . : o
Nigeria ING 26% Nigeria '
8 Oil Products o )
& Motiva : 50% USA
e Showa Shell . 50% ~ Japan
‘-3%; . Chemicals
‘; Bosell . 50% The Netherlands N
b Saudi Petrochemical 50% ° Saudi Arabia

o

- {c) Transactions between Group companies and associated companies

Transactions between Group and dssociated companies mainly comprise sales and purchases of goods and services in the ordinary
course of business and in total amounted to:

$ million

) 2002 2001 2000

Charges to associated companies 10,573 13,415 15,590
Charges from associated companies 5,623 5,053 5792

Balances outstanding at December 31, 2002 and 2001 in respect of the above transactions are shown in Notes 13 and 17.

~
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7 interest and other income

$ million
2002 2001 2000

Group companies
Interest income an 784 627
Other income 165 177 236
) 656 961 863
Associated companies . 102 98 111

758 1,059 974

8 Interest expense

$ million
. 2002 2001 2000
Group companies
Interest incurred : 956 662 - 877
less interest capitalised ’ 43 32 51
) . N3 630 826
Assaciated companies 451 503 498

1,364 1,133 1,324

9 Taxation

(a) Taxation charge for the year

$ million
] 2002 200t 2000
Group companies ) .
Current tax charge . 6,752 7722 9,251
Deferred tax charge/(credit} (137 (109} 507
6615 - 7613 9758
Asscciated cornponies. 1,002 1,081 1,515

7617 8,694 11273

Reconciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies to the actual tax charge are as follows:

$ million

2002 2001 2000

Expected tax charge at statutory rales 6,467 7734 9,763
Adjustments of valuation allowance . {30) {70} {261}
Adjustments in respect of prior years (251) {258) (89}
Other items 429 207 345
Toxation charge of Group companies 6,615 7613 9,758

The taxation charge of Group companiies includes not only income taxes of general application but also income taxes at special rates
levied on income from exploration and production activities and various additional income and other taxes to which these octivities
are subject. '

Filed 10/15/2007 Page 34 of 41;
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.(b) Taxes payable

$ niflon

2002 2001

Taxes on activilies of Group companies . 2013 2220
Sales toxes, excise duties ond similar

levies ond social low toxes 2,997 2,274

5,010 4,494

{c) Provision for deferred taxation

The provision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax effects of temporary differences:

Smiflon
2002 2001
Tangible ond intangible fixed assets 16,612 9,080
Other items 3,504 3,149
Total deferred tox liabilities 20,116 12,249
Tox losses carried Wrd (2371)  {1,642)
Provisions : .
Pensions and similar obligations {1,293) {671)
' Decommissioning and restoration costs {(1,700)  {1,162)
Environmental and other provisions (445) {322}
Other items » (4,510)  {2,936)
Total deferred tax ossets {10,119} {6,733}
Asset valuation allowonce 2,474 1,630
Net deferred tax assels {7,645} (5,103)
Net deferred tax liubility - 12471 7,146

The increase in temporary differences for tangible and intangible fixed assets 'includes the deferred tax assumed on acquisition
of Enterpnse Oal {see Note 19).

The Group has tax losses carried forward amounting to $6,687 million at December 31, 2002. Of these, $5,108 million can
be carried forward mdefmnely The remaining $1,579 million expires in the following years:

$ mifion
3003 ‘ 97
2004 : . 160
2005 - 342
2006 . 142
2007-2011 - 65
2012-2017 773
G 14 Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies ) >
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10 Tangible and intangible fixed assets

$ million
2002 2001
Total Total
Tangible Inangible Group Group
Cost
At Jonuary | 117,769 2,414 120,183 114,093
Copitol expenditure 11,837 347 12,184 ¢ 9626
Assets ossumed on acquisifions :
{Enterprise O, Pennzoil-Quoker
State and DEA and odditional
shares in Equilon), see Note 19 20,178 3,107 23,285
Sales, refirements
and other movements T {1L,738) 440  {1,295) {592}
Currency ranslation differences 9,770 150 9,920 (2,944}
Al December 31 157,819 6,458 164,277 120,183
Depreciation ' )
AtJanuary | 66,399 1,475 67,874 ' 65774
Depreciation, depletion and X -
amortisafion charge *8249 205 8454 4017
Sales, refirements and
other movements (1,539) 15 {1,524) (2,295)
Currency tronslation differences 5,320 67 5387 {1722}
Al December 31 78,429 1,762 80,191 67874
Net 2002 79,390 4,696° 84,086
2001 51,370 939 52,309

o Includes goodwill of $2.3 billion ot December 31, 2002 {2001: $0.4 biflion} of which

$1.8 biflion resulted from the Oil Producis acquisitions.

Capital expenditure, together with acquisitions and new investments in associated companies, and the depreciation, depletion and
amortisation charge are shown in Note 24, classified, consistent with oil and gas industry practice, according to operating activities.
Such a classification, rather than one according to type of asset, is given in arder to permit a better comparison with other companies .

having similar activities.

The net balances at December 31 include:

$ million
2002 2001
Capitolised costs in respect of assets not yet used
in operotions
Unproved properties 4,239 2,319
Proved properties under development and
other assets in the course of construction 7421 6,066
11,660 8,385

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for the year in the table above are included within the following expense headings

in the Statement of Income: .

. $ miflion

2002 2001 2000

Cost of sales - 7184 4,987 4,689
Selling and distribution expenses 1,095 1,007 1,087
Administrofive expenses 62 53 -4
Exploration 80 42 ic
‘Research and development . ... 33 28 42
8,454 6,117 7,885

} Bilt
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Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for 2002 include $191 million (2001: $88 million; 2000: $1,345 million) relating -
to the impairment of tangible fixed assets, and $6 million {2001: nil; 2000: $440 million) relating to the impairment of intangible fixed *
assets. Such charges are recorded within cost of sales. The application of accounting principles generally accepted in the Netherlands -
would require amortisation of goodwill. if this accounting treatment were to be applied, the Group’s net income in 2002 would be

reduced by $120 million. The impairment charges relate to assets held for use (2002: $105 million; 2001: nil; 2000: $1,433 million}
and to assets held for sale (2002: $92 million; 2001: $88 million; 2000: $352 million). For 2000 the impairments mainly related to
Oil Products resulting from a downward revision in the long-term expectation for certain refinery margins, and to Gas & Power
resulting from restructuring of the business in the USA. : :

Intangible fixed assets include $1.1 billion in respect of Pennzoil and Quaker State trademarks acquired. These are being omortised
over an estimated useful life of forty years. Continued brand maintenance in addition to the established long-term leadership of these
brands in automotive tubricants and vehicle care markets support this estimate. o

Net fixed assets ot December 31, 2002 include assets held for sale totalling $0.2 billion {2001: $0.8 billion), consisting primarily
of assets in Chemicals and Other industry segments. It is expected that the sales of these assets will occur in 2003. Operating losses
induded in the Statement of Income relating to these assets totalled $37 million in 2002 {2001: $49 million; 2000: $33 million).

11 Other ldng-term assets

Reflecting their non-current nature, deferred charges and prepayments due after one year and other non-current assets are presented
" separately as “Other long-term assets”. At December 31, 2002 these include $6,732 million {2001: $6,487 million} of deferred
charges and prepayments [including amounts in respect of risk management activities), of which $4,506 million (2001: $4,7 14
million) relates to prepaid pension costs. :

12 Inventories
- .

R . $ miflion-
< 2002 200

Inventories of oif ond chemicals 9,383 5704
Inventories of materials . 9215 637

10,298 6,341

Of the totol inventories, $1,529 million at December 31, 2002 {2001: $730 million} wholly in North America are valued by the LIFO
method. The excess of FIFO cost aver the carrying amaunt of such UFQ inventories was $955 miflion {2001: $193 million). The
movement in 2002 is parfly atiributable to acquisitions during the year. '

13 Accounts receivable

 $milion

2002 2001

Trade receivables ) 15475 9,824
Amounts owed by associated companies 4,834 1875
Other receivables . 3,453 2,692
Delerred chorges and prepayments 4,925 3,076

28,687 17467

Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts receivable amounted to $415 million at December 31, 2002 (2001:
$312 million). Deferred charges and prepayments include amounts in respect of risk management activities.
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14 Investments ~ securities and short-term securities

{a) Investments - securities

Investments — securities mainly comprises a portfolio of equity and debt securities requured to be held long- ferm by the Group insurance
companies as security for their insurance activities. These securities are classified as available for sale. Of these, $689 million at .
December 31, 2002 {2001: $590 million) are debt securifies. The maturifies of $362 million of these are between two and five years,
and those of $312 million exceed five years.

{b) Short-term securities (including those classified as cash equivalents)
The total carrying amount of short-term securities, including those classified as cash equivalents, is $49 million at December 31, 2002
{2001: $2,233 million). Of these, none is of a frading nature {2001: $2,177 million). The remainder are debt securities which are

classified as available for sale.

Short-term securities at December 31, 2002 amounting to $4 million {2001: $189 million) are listed on recognised stock exchanges.

15 Debt

(a) Short-term debt )
$ million

2002 2001
Debentures and other loans ’ 9,963 1,636
Amounts due to banks ond other credit institutions .
(including long-term debt due within one year) 2,846 2,344
- 12,809 - 3980
Copitolised lease obligations 65 8
Short-term debt 12,874 3,988
fess long-term debt due within one year 2,253 1,682
Short-term debt excluding
long-term debt due within one year 10,621 2,306

In 2001, $1.3 billion of non-recourse debt owed by a company (Group interest 64%) was reclassified as short-term debt when a debt
covenant the inferest cover ratio} was breached. This covenant breach is contmumg and the company has defaulted on
$115 million of schedu‘ed principal payments in 2002,

The following relates only to shorHerm debt excluding long-term debt due within one year: . ' Il

$ million . : ) il

2002 2001 Rk

Maximum amount outstanding . ) 41

at the end of any quarter 13,098 2,306 !i‘j[,'?

Average amount outstanding 8,153 1,859 : : ‘ !

Amounts due to banks and other credit insfitufions 2,378 2,039 ; 41 :l

Unused lines of short-term credit 3,625 3,679 Hilid

Approximate average interest rate on: ) I g
average amount outstanding 3% 1% 1]

amount outstanding ot Dacember 31 3% 9%

The amount outstanding at December 31, 2002 includes $6,908 million of fixed rate and $1,364 million of variable rate dollar debt at |
an average interest rate of 2% and 3% respectively. ;
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$ miion

2002 2001 i
Debentures and other loans 5,523 937
" Amounts due to banks and other credit instilutions 794 667
' 6317 1604
Capitalised lease obligations 500 228
Long-term debt . 6,817 1,832
addlong-term debt due within one year 2,253 1,682
Long-term debt including. '
long-term debt due within one year - 9,070 3,514

 The following relates to Iong term debt including the short-term part but excluding capxhhsed |ease obligations.

Long- ferm debt denommatecl in dollars amounted to $5,165 mr"con at December 31, 2002 {2001: $2,904 million). The maijority oF the
amount at December 31, 2002 is fixed rate debt with an average interest rate of 4%; non-dollar denominated debt comprised mainly
fixed rate debt at an average interest rate of 4%. The approximate weighted average inferest rate in 2002 was 2% for dollar debt ond

S

3% for total debt.

The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:

. $ million
2003 2,188
2004 - 1,190
2005 926
2006 1,268
2007 2,153
2008 and after 780

During 2002, the Medium Term Note and Commercial Paper Facilifies have been increased to a tofal level of $26.0 billion. As at
December 31, 2002, debt outstanding under central borrowing programmes, which includes these facilities, totalled $13.9 billion with
the remaining indebtedness raised by Group companies with no recourse beyond the immediate borrower and/or the local assets.

In cccordance wuth the risk managemenf pohcy, Group companies have entered into mterest rate swap agreements ogcnnsf most
of the fixed rate debt. The use of interest rate swaps is further discussed in Note 28 on page G33.

An assef*bccked commercial paper programme has been in place since 2001. As at December 31, 2002, $1.0 billion {2001:
$0.9 billion) of commercial paper was outstanding, secured mainly on Group originated assets. Neither the originated assets nor

the commercial paper obligation are included in the Group’s Statement of Assets and Liabilities.
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$ million
2003 _ 681
2004 . ) . 590 - . i
2005 500 ]
2006 ' 479 .
2007 . 4an
2008 and after 6,417

9,138
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16 Commitments

{(a) Leasing orrungements
The future minimum lease payments under operating leases and capital leases, and the present value of net minimum copital lease
payments at December 31, 2002 are as follows:

* $ million

Operating Capitol

leates leases

2003 1,906 N
2004 1192 52
2005 806 S
2006 647 49
2007 : 512 56
2008 ond after ' 3,553 495
Total minimum payments 8616 ~ 794
- less executory costs and interest 229
Present volue of net minimum capital lease payments 565

The figures above for operating lease payments represent minimum commitments exisfing at December 31, 2002 and are not
a forecast of future total rental expense.

Total rentol expense for all operating leases was as follows: '

$ million
2002 2001 2000 !
Minimum rentals 1,557 1,377 1,197 ) :
Confingent rentals © 104 105 121
Sub-lease rentals {300) {174) {107}

1,361 1,308 1,211

{b) Long-term purchase obligations
Group companies have unconditional long-term purchase obligations associated with financing arrangements. The aggregate amount
of payments required under such obligations at December 31, 2002 is as follows:

The ogreements under which these uncenditional purchase obhgahons arise relate mainly to the purchase of chemicals feedstock,
utilities and to the use of pipelines. : :

Payments under these agreements, which include odditional sums depending upon actual quantities of supphes amounted to
$441 m|"|on in 2002 {2001: $432 million}.
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